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IN I CUUKIT UF GERINEKAL SEISIUIND

1AL Ur DUUI N CAKULILINA )

COUNTY OF Charleston g ’ _

STATE VS, - )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2012GS1004554
Torren Marquiz Eady Y AIWE _M997379 '

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _4/6/2012

Race: BLACK Sex M -Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010, 0020 -

DOB: o SS+: SNy ) CDRCode#: 0116 ‘

Address: )

Cirty,State,Zip: : L

DL S g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said lndxctment comes now the Defendant who was Kj CONVICTED OF or {(TJPLEADS

TO: Murder .

in violation of § '16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[J NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [(]817-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, . [ JLesser Included Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [[J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: o : : . ‘

Finch, Timmy SC Bar# Attorney for Defendant - SC Bar?

efendant o
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the “State Departme:nt'o’f Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ﬁ days/monh 5 r (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
and/ortopayafineof$ prov:ded that upon the service of

years
" days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

" - months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servnces standard conditions of

probafion, which are incorporated by réference.
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(B/The Defendant is to be given credit for time gerv d zzrsua tto S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections. 5/] }’ \

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 817- 25 135.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violénce ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fireairm or ammunition.

. SCCAN17(03/2011)

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ ] Def.'Waiv.es Hearing [(JOrdered  pPTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
.Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0 :
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
' — . May serve W/E begmmg
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ " Random Drug/Alcohol testing - 0
.§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) .3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100°  § (00,00 prats. of $ beginning
g14-1 2|l(A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) -$100 $ $ Lk T F
§ s6- 5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g N »pald't(‘) ‘Public Defender Fund
§ .56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25°  § ]9,
g 14-1- 213'(Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 S : FEB 2 8 2014
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [ Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) . $5 $ . J.8 § 47.12 requires $500 be pald to g@@ouﬂ of Appeals
3%to County (if paid in installments) b 96 dunng probatlon )
TOTAL $ i %3, 90 ’
. Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clgrk . Judge Code: 2/ /
Court Reporter: u“ i qulki ‘ // Sentence Dat/ATTE I A LR
v JULIE J77




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
_ o) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) ‘
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) INDICTMENT NO. 2012-GS-10-04554
)
Plaintiff, )
)
-Versus- )
) .
TORREN MARQUIZ EADY, ) VERDICT FORM
)
Defendant. )
' )

As to indictment number 2012-GS-10-04554, Murder as to the victim, Adrian King, we
the jury unanimously find the Defendant: -

%uilty.
Guilty of Murder as to the victim, Adrian King.

ZéHS \ 5;41977 %

FOREPERSON

2 f

DATE

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE J, ARMSTRONG (SEAL
g K, C.0.08 ;

5




chon"o::ogmz pockernNo. 2012GS1004554

WITNESSES o
The State of South Carolina
North Charleston Police Department County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2012012281

August Term 2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M997379
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
VS.
April 17,2012
ACTION OF GRAND JURY TORREN MARQUIZ EADY
DOB:
B/M

AR 8 RE A

K B A . é"' )i T T : T.,‘,,_.

3
3

1
)
v

VRS

LRILIE T %
Foreperson ofGrandJurv RULU 7 (UL - Indictment for
Date: 8 §

Murder

VERDICTé,“u; //«/,\/ "
7

“d

/21

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

INDICT

ATTEST ATRUE COPY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 6, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Murder

' That in Charleston County on or about April 6, 2012, with malice aforethought, TORREN MARQUIZ EADY did

kill and murder‘by means of gunshot to the head, and that“did die in Charleston County as

a proximate result thereof on April 6, 2012; in violation of Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

- Agdinst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

OJMM

TIMMY FINGH

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
ATTEST: ATRUE COPY



SIAIL UP DUUIH CAKULINA )
COUNTY OF Charleston )
-STATE . VS. )
Torren Marquiz Eady )
AKA: g
Race: BLACK .  Sex: M Age: = 22 )
DOB: ol SS#: “ )
Address: _ )
City,State,Zip:  neg I )
DL#: SID#: - )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Haznat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder

IN THE CUUK] U GENEKAL SEIDIUND

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS1004555

A/WH#: M997380

- Date of Offense: _4/6/2012

S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029

CDR Code #: 3410

SENTENCE SHEET

X CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
{TJ NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS ((JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [[}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

(defendant's initials)

The plea is: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [0 "Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Finch, Timmy SC Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the -[7Y" State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é 0 days/months/years.ef ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years ‘
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ' days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prebation for

/ tion, which are incorporated by reférence. _
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

by the State Department of Corrections.

ears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code- § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmmal
Domestic Violence ) to shxp,transport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: § \ plus 20% fee: $

~ Payment Terms: . ]

(] .Set by SCDPPPS

. Recipient:.
*Fine:. ) $
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (0.0 -
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 258
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ca $
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 2.00
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) $ 40
TOTAL 5 33.90

Clerk of Court/ Depu%CIerk M 4,&414*
Court Reporter: th_)n . V\!g‘m' '_-Lmks !J

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

PTUP

days/heurs Public Service Employment

Obtain GED O

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Substancé Abuse Counseling O

'Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of § beginning

) paid to Public Defender Fund
Other: -

{1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 b
- during probation.

e paid to Cle
Presiding Judge Zz 7Z

Judge Code:

Sentence Date: / 02/ 2&/ / é(

/ _




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' o ) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) '
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) INDICTMENT NO. 2012-GS-10-04555
)
Plaintiff, )
)
-Versus- )
)
TORREN MARQUIZ EADY, ) VERDICT FORM
) :
Defendant. )
)

As to indictment number 2012-GS-10-04555, Attempted Murder as to the victim, Gabrielle
McCulley, we the jury unanimously find the Defendant:

D ' Not Guilty.
Guilty of Attempted Murder as to the victim, Gabrielle McCulley.

FQREPERSON

2/20 /14
DATE

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY




FCH20120402912

WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2012012281

pockeT No. 2012GS1004555

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August Term 2012
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER =
M997380
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
vs.
April 17,2012
TORREN MARQUIZ EADY
CTION OF GRAND JURY
ACTIO DOB: JAMtenpe
B/M
==rooocann o
TRUEBIL
Foreperson ofGrandme Indictment for
Date: -
VERDICT Attempted Murder
2w Ty
/ ,
,// -
2/ /¥

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date.
INDICT

Al EST ATRUE COPY'

/]




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ’ INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 6, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Attempted Murder

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about April 6, 2012, the Defendant, TORREN MARQUIZ EADY,
did, with intent to kill and malice aforethought, attempt to kil SN This is in violation of Section

16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and p}ovided.

IMMY FINCH \
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY




DIAILUr DUUIN CAKULINA

COUNTY OF Charleston
STATE . " VS
Torren Marquiz Eady

HY THE CUUKIL UF GEINEKAL JDEIDIVIND

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS1004556

)

)

)

) .

) -A/WH#: M997381

) Date of Offense:  4/6/2012
)

)

)

)

AKA:
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 22 ‘ "S.C. Code § . 16-03-0029
DOB: SHENENF  SS/ A CDR Code #: _ 3410
Address: oI ,
City,State,Zip: m .
DL#: "SIDE: 4 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] - :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Murder /- Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 .
{71 NON-VIOLENT (X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC 18172545

: . w/minor st or Lewd Act) .
The charge is;  {T] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [:] Defendant Waxves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [_]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State. -
ATTEST: _ S : : ,

L.

Finch, Timmy SC Bar# efendant . Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Correctlons, [(J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / & days/months/@s«? {1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/n)wnths/years and/or payment
of § -_; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
proffation, which are incorporated by reference..

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ) )

E] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUTION; [[] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[ Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O '
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: " Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) -8 ~ . - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 .40 " pmts. of $ , beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DU} Surcharge) $100 § o
g 56:5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 . ofh;—'—‘_— paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 - §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 s 1S.80
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150. °§ .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) '$5 $ 2.0 ' § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) R during probation. . ] :
TOTAL $ 193.40. : M : %/
{E g é L : Presiding Ju e? A4 A )
Clerk of Court/ Deputy,Clerk Judge Code:?g 22577, /
Court Reporter: dharen V w2t ~Hsaks  [] Sentence Date: / X /
SCCA/217 (03/2011) v ATT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
_ : ) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) INDICTMENT NO. 2012-GS-10-04556
) :
Plaintiff, )
)
-versus- )
. ) .
TORREN MARQUIZ EADY, ) VERDICT FORM
)
Defendant. )
)

As to indictment number 2012-GS-10-04556, Attempted Murder as to the victim, Martell
Brown, we the jury unanimously find the Defendant:

E-I/Not Guilty. '
Guilty of Attempted Murder as to the victim, Martell Brown.

Jouts o 7

VFOREPERSON

Sty

DATE

ATTEST ATRUE COSPY




FCH20120402912

WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2012012281

ARREST WARRANT NUM‘BER .

M997381

DATE OF ARREST

April 17,2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury S 6T 2012
Date: - “

VERDICTGM;Z%\/ o

i

‘gfé“ni

)

53

2/ /)%

cremes g e g . Saures et e

pocker No. 2012GS1004556

The State of South Carolma

“County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August Term 2012

THE STATE

VS.

TORREN MARQUIZ EADY
DOB:
B/M

Indictment for

Attempted Murder

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:
INDICT

ATTEST-ATRUE COPY
JULIE ). ARMSTRON (S5 )




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

_ )
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 6, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Attempted Murder

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about April 6, 2012, the Defendant, TORREN MARQUIZ EADY,
did, with intent to kil and malice aforethought, attempt to kill {jlNsmpmy. This is in violation of Section 16-3-

29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

il

TIMMY FINCH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

ATTEST ATRUE COPY




S1AILUF BUUIH CAKULINA ) LN 1HE CUUKL UF GEINEKAL SESIIUND
COUNTY OF .. Charleston g , . '
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS1004557

Torren Marquiz Eady ) A/WE: M997382
ARA: ' : )  Dateof Offense: _4/6/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: .22 ) “S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: SS# S )  CDRCode# _ 3410
Address: ] )
City,State,Zip:
DL SID#: g : SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes["] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was % - CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS

- TO: Murder / Attempted Murder ) ) :
in violationof § 16-03-0029- ofthe S.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code # - 3410 ' -
(7] NON-VIOLENT O VlOLENT (JSERIOUS (JMoSsT SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

. _ w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [])'As Indicted, [7] Lesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :

Finch, Timmy . SC Bar# ’ efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
“WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the _—[T State ﬁepartment of Corrections, (J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of L& days/month or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

probdtion, which are incorporatéd by reference.
ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The:Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
C

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cnmmal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUT]ON; [] Deferred [ ]| Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrderea pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ‘
Payment Terms: :

[T} Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment |
Obtain GED° - [] '
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining
Recipient: i Substance Abuse Counseling dJ
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O .
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) "8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s o).y pmts. of § : beginning
14-1- 2| 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ) . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12. 3 Os;hr_ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ A -
" Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ N

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S A5.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCC3A Surcharge) $5 $ WY § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3. 490 “during probation.
TOTAL $§ 153.4p '

Presiding Judge /"
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk )4 /,%W Judg:(?fde: & /
Court Reporter: hln) 1 2R H!Mk‘ ' " Sentence Da_t\efﬁ

SCCA/217 (037201 1) Jutd

By



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

'~ COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
_Plaintiff,
-Versus-
TORREN MARQUIZ EADY,

ADefer.ldant.

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SES-SIONS

N’ N’ N N’ N N N N N N N N N N e .

NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT NO. 2012-GS-10-04557

VERDICT FORM

~ As to indictment number 2012-GS-10-04557, Attempted Murder as to the victim, Antione
Foster, we the jury unanimously find the Defendant:

D Not Guilty.
B/ Guilty of Attempted Murder as to the victim, Antoine Foster. .

D L
Lairs Ty W" |
FOREPERSON
29/
- DATE
P - iy

AYTEST: ATRUE COPY

JULIE J. STRONG (%, : % :
CL G.8. ~
8y éﬂj

DEPUTY CLERK'




FCH20120402912 pocker No. 2012GS1004557

WITNESSES L
The State of South Carolina
North Charleston Police Department County of Charlesfori
AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2012012281

August Term 2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M997382
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
VS§.

April 17,2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY TORREN MARQUIZ EADY

. DOB:
& B/M

Foreperson of Gram:;way =
Dute:

Indictment for

AUG 07 2012

T Attempted Murder

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

INDICT




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 6, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Attempted Murder

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about April 6, 2012, the Defendant, TORREN MARQUIZ EADY,
did, with intent to kill and malice aforethought, attempt to kill-r. This is in violation of Section 16-3-

29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

e d 9

TIMMY FINCH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE J. ARM (BEAL)

i[)jf

-




TR

Foom Rojeoned b

ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA -, ) ORIGINAL ¢ tomn o
- @ Countyl D tAunicipatily of ) AFFIDAVIT SCCA 518
L~
i M-997379 Charleston
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personzly appeared before me the affiant  Sean Reiter A{, » lL\CDp MM vho
. Aunipalr
Countyl D " ty of being duly swoin deposes and says {hat defendant Tgécn Marquiz Eady .
Charleston oo willin Uus county and state on oraboul  4f 62012 violzte the cnmmal kews of the
State of South Caralina (or ordinance of County/ D Munteipaity of Charleston )
THE STATE 1 the lollowing particitars - S
agamsi
. P OFFENSE:
Torren Marguiz Eady DESCRIPTION OF Musder / Murder SCCIN ‘//7{ /3
.,._____n
: oPR__¥3>
I furlher state thal [here s probable cause to bekeve that the defendant named] sbove ot commit
Phone SS| the cnme st forth and thal probable cause s based on the following facts
i"-s mﬂ Race SL“ Hoght S 8 weert 150 pigAsE SLE ATTACHED
e
N 2
vos. QNP Agony ORI .. NCIC_‘iLZL(_
Prosecuting Agency.  North Charleston Police Department
Prosecutng Officer  Sean Reciter - 0336 OPR
Ofease Murder / Murder
NCIC #89147694L 3
Oftense Code: 0116 i
CodefOrdinance Sec  16-03-0010, 0020 Signatute of Afiant )
Ths wearsal & CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE a The STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
" A A :
D County! E] Munscipalty of E County! D Munscashty of ) Atfiant's Adgress 2500 City Hall Lane
g The accused . North Charleston, SC 29406-
5, lo be amested and brought belore™ me o bs Charleston Affiant's Tetephone  (843)554-5700
deidl with according to the law
+
: 8 ARREST WARRANT
Sigishna of Jusge
Date TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
#t  appeanng from the abdbove affidava that there sre  reasonable  grounds Lo beheve (hat
RETURN .
on ocabout 4762012 defendant  Torren Marquiz Eady

A copy of this airest warrant was delvered o

defendant TORREN M . E‘HDH’
on PRAL 1T, 2p12.
LN /29

/ yIerTy BB lew En o
'RETURNWARRANTTO

General Sessions

Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite {06
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

dd violate the camuinal laws of the Slate of Seuth Carobna {or ordinance of
(X} Countyt  [] Municpattyof  Charlesion

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

} as sot forth below

Having found probable cause and the above afant having sworn before me, you are empoviered and dracled to arrest the said defendant and barg hun of
her before me torthwilh 1o be deall wath according to law A copy of this Arcest Warrant shall be defivered o the defendant al the ime of ds execution. of 3s
sean thereafter as 1s practicanle )

Socarn 4o = PONPPARPIDY

Swin 15 80 SUSSLIDST TBIois WE

on 4/ 72012 )
)

Priscilla Bridges Baldwin
Judge Codes  §7490 }

ORIGINAL

3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106
North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
Judge's Yelephone  (843)746-9822

D HMunicipal

Magistrato

ORIGINAL

Judge's Address

tssuing Coun

ORIGINAL

D Caaunl

ORIGINAL

ATTEST:ATRUE COPY
JULIE Amgsmo 3 (S
P 11V




P

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON OCA# 2012012281
CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON Det S. Reiter —

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one é&f @u{ él!"Cp, who, first being dlily
sworh, deposes and says that (name of the defendant)

TORREN MARQUIZ EADY

Did within this County and State on the 6™ day of April, 2612 did violate the criminal faws of the State of South
Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
MURDER
16-3-10

The affiant states there is pr obable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the
crime(s) sc( forth and that such probable cause is based oa the following facts:

That on the 6" day of April, 2012, at approximately 10:05pm, while at 1904 Success St, located
in the City of North Charleston, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, the defendant,
TORREN MARQUIZ EADY, did commit the offense of MURDER, in violation of the section
16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. In that the defendant did
willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously with malice aforethought use a handgun to shoot the victim
in the head, resulting in the victim’s death.

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that the defendant arrived at— and confronted
the victim and several other people who were on the front porch of the residence. This
confrontation stemmed from an earlier altercation over custody of a child at the defendant’s
mother’s residence on Leland St. After a-brief exchange of words, the defendant presented a
firearm and fired several shots towards the group of people on the porch. One of the bulleis
struck the victim in the head and he later died from his injuries. One of the witnesses, who
knows the defendant by name and sight, positively identified the defendant in a six person
photographic array and told Detectives that the defendant was the person who shot at them.

Detectives Reiter, Detective Ware and Det Sgt Johnson, along with witnesses to be named later

in court are witnesses to prove the same. All against the peace and dignity of the State of South
Carolina. ’

Sworn to and Subscribed before me
this 2 day of _{ 2#;4 z ANT)

2012,
' Address: 2500 City Hall Ln
%/L North Charleston, SC 29406
1gnature of Judge - Phone: (843) 554-5700

ATTEST ATRUE COPY




ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Counlyl D Municipakdy of
Charleston
THE STATE
against

Torren Marquiz Eady
assess
Phone — SSN
Sex M Race. B Heght 5§ Werght 150
DL Stele oL®
oo ‘” Agency ORI #

Prosecuting Agency  North Charleston Police Department
Prosecutng Oficer. Sean Reiter - 0336
Otfense  Murder / Atiempted Murder

Ofiense Code 3410
CodefOrdmance Sec  16-03-0029

P Form Appeined by
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL sc. ;':x?%smmu
@ Countyl [—j Municipahly of ) AFFIDAVIT sCeAse

Charleston

Personglly appeared before me the affiant Sean Reiter /K{/u( HQQ”QMZ@; vho

beng duly swom deposes and says that defendant T)a{rcn Marquiz Eady
dig within ltvs county and state on orabout 47672012
State of South Carolina (or ordmance of County!
in the folowing particutars’

vidlale the cnminal faws of the
Charleston )

D Mumcipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

I futher state thal there 5 probable cause o bekeve tat the defendant named above dd commd
the crme set fonth and (hat probable cause s based on ihe fofowing facts

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Swgnature of Affiant

This warianl 5 l:E“”‘FES F”R

County/ Muncipality of
O U

SERVICE w The

The accused
15 W be aresied and  Diought  belore  me o be
deall walh according to the law
(L.s}
Sparhue of Moge
Bate
RETURN

A copy of this aresl warrant was delvesed 10

getendant Topoen M, EapY

o APri. 11, 2.012

RETURR WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County fudicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E County! [_] Mumicipalty of

Charleston

North Charleston, SC 29406-
Affiant's Yetephone  (843)554-5700

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR PAUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appeanng from the above affidavd  that there are reascnable  grounds to  bekeve that

on oraboul 4/ 672012 defendant  Torren Marquiz Eady
did wiolate the crnimmal faws of the State of South anohna (or ordinance a!
E Countyl D Municipatity of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Aticmpted Murder

} as set forth bolow

Having found probabie cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you aro empawered and directed (o arrest the sad defendant and bring hum o
her before me forthwath to be dealt with according to knv A copy of this Aes! Warrant shall be debvered 10 the defendant al the ume of ds excoution, or as
$00n Inereafter as & oracticable

Sworn to and subscnbed belore me )

on 4/ 72012
3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106

) Judge's Addiess
%é Ls) ) North Charlesion, SC 29405-7469
= ) Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9822

Priscilla Bridges Baldwin

JudgeCode  $749 ) Issuing Court, Magistrate D Muncipal D Curcutt
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE JARMSTRONG (SEAL),
CYePR.CP. 8.5 .




STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA

AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON OCA#2012012281
CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON Det S. Reiter

Personally appeared before me, a nagistrate of this County, one MNMMJ"II% first being duly
sworn, deposes and says that (name of the defendant)

TORREN MARQUIZ EADY

Did within this County and State on the 6™ day of April, 2012 did vxolale the criminal laws of the State of South
Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
ATTEMPTED MURDER
16-3-29

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the
crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on the 6" day of April, 2012, at approximately 10:05pm, while at i PWRLoCated
in the City of North Charleston, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, the defendant,
TORREN MARQUIZ EADY, did commit the offense of ATTEMPTED MURDER, in
violation of the section 16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. In
that the defendant did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously with malice aforethought use a
handgun to shoot the victim in the right leg, resulting in an injury to the victim’s thigh.

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that the defendant arrived at 1904 Success St and confronted
the victim and several other people who were on the front porch of the residence. This
confrontation stemmed from an earlier altercation over custody of a child at the defendant’s
mother’s residence on Leland St. After a brief exchange of words, the defendant presented a
firearm and fired several shots towards the group of people on the porch. One of the bullets
struck the victim in the right thigh. One of the witnesses, who knows the defendant by name and
sight, positively identified the defendant in a six person photographic array and told Detectives
that the defendant was the person who shot at them.

Detectives Reiter, Detective Ware and Det Sgt Johnson, along with witnesses to be named later
in court are witnesses to prove the same. All against the peace and dignity of the State of South
Carolina.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

this ___Q____ day of

2012.
% Address: 2500 City Hall Ln
North Charleston, SC 29406
Signature of Judge Phone: (843) 554-5700

ATTEST ATRUE COPY

BEPUTY ,ERK



14 ARREST WARRANT
7 M-997380
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County! 0 Municipelity of
Charleston
THE STATE
agamnst

Torren Marquiz Eady

Address q

Phone SSN
Sex M Race B Heght S 8 weight . 150
Dt State DL#

ooo. QI ;o
Praseculing Agency  North Charleston Police Department
Prosecutng Oficer:  Sean Reiter - 0336

Otiense  Murder / Attempted Murder

Feamn Apgxoved by

STATE OF SOUTH-BARESNA } . ORIGINAL i:« o i
@ County/ D Municipahly of ) AFFIDAVIT ot 2
Charleston

personally appeared before me the afiant  Scan Reiter s M /\!l/(zﬁ , who

beng duly swom deposes and says that defendant ’]‘Q{Ten Marquiz Cady
did wihin Uws county and state on oraboul 4/ ¢/2012
Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of Countyl

n the following partcutars:

viotate the cnmmal Taws of the
Charleston )

D Munscipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Muyrder / Altempled Murder

I further state hat thete s probable cause te  beleve that the delendant named - above did  commn
the cnme, sot forth and that probsble cause IS based on the (oBowing facts:

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Offease Code 3410 “/

- o /:
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0029 Signature of Affent A
Trs waiail 15 CERTIEES TOR “SERVICY % e STATE OF SOUTH CARG ) / V4 “ v

; UTH LINA )
D County/ D Municipakty of E Gouniyt D Sarscpalily of ) Affiant's Addsess 2500 City Hall Lane
The accused North Charleston, SC 29406-

5 to Dbe awesied and brought  befors  me to be Charleston Afant's Tefephone (843)554-5700

deall with eaccording to the law

.5
Sgazters of Jutgs
Date
RETURN
A copy of tins arrest wamant was defivered 10
datendant Terren M . Eapy
© _fAPriL 11, 2012
(N LChp | 240
RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charteston, SC 29401
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCENMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appeanng from |he above alfgawit that there are  reasonable grounds fo  befeve that

on oradout 4/ 6/2012 Torren Marquiz Eady
ox wviolate the cnminal laws of (he State of South Carolna (or oidmance of
@ County/ D Mumcipatily of Charleston

DESCRIPYION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Atlempted Murder

) as set forth betow

Hawving found probable cause and Ihe above affianl having swom bofoce me, you are empowered and directed (o amest (ke said defendant and buag ham of
hes before me torthwath to be deall with acrording to lave A opy of tis Arrest Wairan! shall be delivered ta the defendant at the time of ils execution, or as
soon thereafter as 1s pracucadle

Svriain 10 e SubsCiibend Uelure e

on 4/ 712012

[y
H

) Judge's Address

/ oA sy )
v of Baaag Judge

Priscilla Bridges Baldwin

Judge Code 5749 )

ORIGINAL

3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106
North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
Judge's Tetephone  (843)746-9822

D Municipa)

Magstiate
ORIGINAL

issuing Court
ORIGINAL

D Ciraunt

ORIGINAL

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY




"

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
AFFIDAVIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON OCA# 2012012281
CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON Det S. Reiter

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one 0ot Kasen ﬂ@who, first being duly
sworn, deposes and says that (name of the defendant) .

TORREN MARQUIZ EADY

Did within this County and State on the 6" day of April, 2012 did violate the criminal laws of the State of South
Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
ATTEMPTED MURDER
16-3-29

The affiant states there is probable cause to belicve that the defendant named above did commit the
crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on the 6™ day of April, 2012, at approximately 10:05pm, while at- located
in the City of North Charleston, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, the defendant,
TORREN MARQUIZ EADY, did commil the offense of ATTEMPTED MURDER, in
violation of the section 16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. In
that the defendant did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously with malice aforethought usc a
handgun to shoot at the victim.

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that the defendant arrived at 1904 Success St and confronted
thc victim and several other people who were on the front porch of the residence. This
confrontation stemmed from an earlier altercation over cusody of a child at the defendant’s
miother’s residence on Leland St. After a brief exchange of words, the defendant presented a
firearm and fired several shots towards the group of people on the potch. The victim was not
struck, however, two of the other people on the porch were. One of the witnesses, who knows
the defendant by name and sight, positively identified the defendant in a six person photographic

array and told Detectives that the defendant was the person who shot at them.

Detectives Reiter, Detective Ware and Det Sgt Johnson, along with witnesses to be named later
in court are witnesses to prove the same. All against the peace and dignity of the State of South

Carolina,

Sworn to and Subscribed before me ‘
this ;Z day of AN

2012.

Address: 2500 City Hall Ln
W North Charleston, SC 29406

Signatuie of Judge Phone: (843) 554-5700

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE ONG (SEAL)




ARREST WARRANT

M-997382

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County! tumcipatity of
[x} o [] tencosny
Charleston

THE STATE
agamnst
Toven Marquiz Eady

rosers R,

Phose. 4

Sex M Race B Hewght S 8 weight 150
DL Stale ow

008 Agency ORI #

Prosecuting Agency  North Charleston Police Department
Proseculing Offices Sean Reiter - 0336 -
Oense Murder / Attempted Murder

Foon Apxoved by

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ORIGINAL  Somway |
AFFIDAVIT s

@ County/
Charleston
Personally appeared betore me the affient  Sean Reiter /K/c_‘ MML@? who
being duly swoin depases and ssys ihal defendant Tpfren Marquiz Eady ‘

did wathin tws counly and stale on orabout 47 6/2012
State of South Carolina {(or ordinance of Counly/
n the [ollowing particulars

DESCRIPYION OF OFFENSE: pyrder / Attempted Murder

)
D Munictpaldy of )
)

viciate the cinwnal Taws of the

[[] Manopaiy of Charleston )

| further state thal here s probable cause o beflieve that the  defendant named above ¢ comanl
the crme set forth and that probable cause 15 based .on ths foSowing (acls

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Signature of Affianl

Offense Code® 3410
CodefOrdinance Sec | 6-03-0029
T T o113 3100 o) 3 o

D County? r_J Mounscipatly of
. The accused

s to bo anested and brought beloe me o be
doalt wilh according to the taw

(Ls)

Scndtae of Judzs

Date

RETURN
A copy of thws arrest waranl was delvered 10

whentant  ToppeN M. EAPY
o _APRiC 17, 202

OoN. N

RETURN WARRART T0:
General Sessions
Charieston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401 -

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County? D Municipalily of )

Charleston

City Hall Lane
North Charlesion, SC 29406-
Athants Telephone  (843)554-5700

Altiant's Address

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appeanng [lrom the above elffidant W2t 1lhere ae reasonable  grounds to  bebeve  {hat

on orabout 4/ 6/2012 Tormren Marquiz Eady
éd wiclale the ciminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of
@ County! D tAunicipakty of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Atteripted Murder

) as set forth belove

Hawing found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are emponvered ang drecled to arres! ihe sawd defengant and bang him or
her before me fartwath 10 be deslt wath aocording 16 13w A copy of Lus Atrest Warrani shatl be dehvered Lo the defendant at (he tme of its execulon, of as
s00n thereatter as 1s pracucable

Sworm o and subsenbed before me }
on 4/ 772012 )
Judge's Address 3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106
North Charleston, SC 29405-7469

VA ws) )
et S e ) Juage's Telephone  (843)746-9822

Priscilta Bridges Baldwin

Judge Code. 5749 ) tssung Court. Magssirale D Munscrpal D Circudt
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
IULIE L ARMSTRONG éSEAL .
2 P, Uy




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON OCA# 2012012281
CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON Det S. Reiter

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one D4 :&afm W}'who, first being duly
sworn, deposes and says that (name of the defendant)

TORREN MARQUIZ EADY

Did within this County and State on the 6™ day of April, 2012 did violate the criminal laws of the State of South
Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
ATTEMPTED MURDER
16-3-29

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant nanied above did commit the
erinme(s) sct forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on the 6" day of April, 2012, at approximately 10:05pm, while at G NNNREN ocated
in the City of North Charleston, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, the defendant, '
TORREN MARQUIZ EADY, did commit the offense of ATTEMPTED MU RDER, in
violation of the section 16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. In
that the defendant did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously with malice aforethought use a
handgun to shoot at the victim.

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that the defendant arrived at 1904 Success St and confronted
the victim and several other people who were on the front porch of the residence. This
confrontation stemmed from an earlier altercation over custody of a child at the defendant’s
mother’s residence on Leland St. After a brief exchange of words, the defendant presented a
firearm and fired several shots towards the group of people on the porch. The victim was not
struck, however, two people on the porch were. The victim, who knows the defendant by name
and sight, positively identified the defendant in a six person photographic array and told
Detectives that the defendant was the person who shot at them.

Detectives Reiter, Detective Ware and Det Sgt Johnson, along with witnesses to be named later
in court are witnesses to prove the same. All against the peace and dignity of the State of South
Carolina.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me
this 2 day of

2012.
%% Address: 2500 City Hall Ln
7 North Charleston, SC 29406
Signature of Judge Phone: (843) 554-5700

ATTEST.ATRUE
JULIE J A ' CQPY

4 RMSTRONG (S5Ak) <




- ‘S  ARREST WARRANT

"7 M-997383

STATE OF SOUTH CAROQLINA

Counly! D Municipalily of

Charleston
THE STATE
aganst

Torren Marquiz Eady
Address 1
Phono —-ssn WS
Sex M Race B Heghtt § 8 Weghl 150
OL State pL#

oos. (P Agcncy ORI

Prosecuting Agency  North Charleston Police Department

Prosecuung Officer Sean Reiter - 0336

Ofiense Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if
not also sentenced (o life without parole or death

Ottense Code 0549
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-23-0490
ms warran! 15 0 the

D Hunicipalily of

D County/

& 1 Dbe arested end  biought
dealt wilh according to the faw

The accused
o be

before me

(Ls)

Spntiune of Bpe

Dale’

RETURN
A copy of this ames! wamant was debvered io

wenssnt  ToppEN M Eapy

o AfRC 1, 7612

C.N.

RETURKN WARRANT YO

General Sessions

Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

" ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA‘

E County!

Charleston

Personally appeared before me the affiant

D Mum’tcipamy c;."

)
) AFFIDAVIT

Sean Reiter 4{@,\ MN-DM@

ORIGINAL

Formn Adgeoved Uy
§C Azaney Qeases)
Apa 23, 2000

SCCA 518

being Guly sworn deposes and says that defendant M"e“ Marquiz Eady

dd within this county and staic on or about
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

w the follwving pastcufars

41612012

D Mumgpality of Charleston

viofate the cniminal lavrs of the

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent erime, if not also sentenced to life without parolc or death

1 futher state that

lhete | s

probable  cause to

beteve thal (e delendant named

the cnme set forth and thal probable cause 15 based on the foitaving facls
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Sygnature of Affiant

oy

sbove <d  commat

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

@ Counly/

Charleston

D Munrcipatily of

S

) Afliant's Md:Q‘{SOO City Hall Lane

North Charleston, SC 29406-

—

Affiant's Tetephone (843)554-5700

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appeanng

on orabout 4/ 6/2012

ARREST WARRANT

from lhe above affidavl that there are

Torren Marquiz Eady

reasonable

1o bekeve that

did violate the crimmnal lsws of the Slale of Souh Carolna {[or ordnance of

E County!

D Municipsiity of

Charleston

} 2s set forth below

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent erime, if not also sentenced to bife without parole or death

Having lound probable causa and the abave affiant having swora before me, you are empowered and diecied to arras! the sard defendant and biing him of
her before me lorthwilh to be deall with accovding 10 Iaw A copy of ts Arrest Warrant shall be delnered to the defendant at the ime of ils execution, 07 as

soon thereafter as 1s practicable
Swom to and subscrded before me

en 4/ 742012

A

)

) Judge's Addrass

3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106

Ls) )

North Charleston, SC 29405-7469

Sortae of Tisong Rodge

Priscilla Bridges Baldwin

Judge Coae
ORIGINAL

5749

ORIGINAL

Judge's Telephone  {843)746-9822

) Issuing Court Magrstraio
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
‘ STRONG

.&

D tMumncipal

D Cucuit

ORIGINAL



=

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON OCA#2012012281

CETY OF NORTH CHARLESTON Det S. Reiter

Personally appearcd before me, a inagistrate of this County, one 024, /(afu MMD‘ s \éim, first being duly
sworn, deposes and says that (name of the defendant) ’

TORREN MARQUIZ EADY !

Did within this County and State on the 6" day of April, 2012 did violate the criminal laws of the State of South
Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING
THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
16-23-490

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the
crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on the 6™ day of April, 2012, at approximately 10:05pm, while at. SNy |ocated
in the City of North Charleston, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, the defendant,
TORREN MARQUIZ EADY, did commit the offense of POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME, in violation of the section 16-23-
490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. In that the defendant did
willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously with malice aforethought use a handgun to shoot several
victims, wounding one and killing another.

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that the defendant arrived at 1904 Success St and confronted
the victim and several other people who were on the front porch of the residence. This
confrontation stemmed from an carlier altercation over custody of a child at the defendant’s
mother’s residence on Leland St. After a brief exchange of words, the defendant presented a
firearm and fired several shots towards the group of people on the porch. One of the bullets
struck a victim in the head and he later died from his injuries; another struck a second victim in
the right thigh. One of the witnesses, who knows the defendant by name and sight, positively
identified the defendant in a six person photographic array and told Detectives that the defendant
was the person who shot at them.

Detectives Reiter, Detective Ware and Det Sgt Johnson, along with witnesses to be named later
in court are witnesses to prove the same. All against the peace and dignity of the State of South
Carolina.

Sworn to and Subscribed before fme
this 7 __dayof

2012.
L Address: 2500 City Hall Ln
' North Charleston, SC 29406
Signaturéot Fadge Phone: (843) 554-5700
o . ATTESTATRUE COPY

JULIE J ARMSTRONG (SEAL)
CP F
By,

~




